
 

 

RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD 
 
May 29, 2018 

Mr. Terron Evertson, PE 
County Engineer 
Williamson County  
3151 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, Texas 78626  
  
  RE:  Williamson County Mitigation for Cambria Cavern,  

Cambria Drive and Ephraim Road  
  
Dear Mr. Evertson:  
  
We have evaluated the bids received on May 29, 2018 for the Williamson County Karst 
Mitigation project which consists of two (2) bids from the following: Chasco Constructors 
and DeNucci Constructors, LLC.  
  
Two bids were received from the above companies, as shown below.  
  

Bidder Base Bid Amount 

Chasco Constructors $530,425.00 
DeNucci Constructors, LLC $531,695.00 

 
The low bid was submitted by Chasco Constructors in the amount of $530,425.00.  Our 
evaluation of the experience and reputation of Chasco Constructors indicates that they 
are capable of completing the work required.  Therefore, we recommend the award of a 
contract for construction of the Williamson County Karst Mitigation project to Chasco 
Constructors in the amount of $530,425.00.  

 

Sincerely, 

DUNAWAY ASSOCIATES, L.P. 
a Texas limited partnership 

Eddie Bogard, PE 
Engagement Manager 


